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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 4 October 2019 2:07 PM

To: Ong Jun Wei; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie; Lim Serene; Chia Keng Teng; Lee Jin Ying Kelvin

Subject: RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 7/10/2019

Dear Mr Ong, 

 

We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as below.         

            MV FS     Parf/COE 
Rebate 
Value Lot Ref Description Vehicle No. 

Regn 
Year 

COE 
Expiry S$'000 S$'000 Inspect. At 

Fee, 
S$ 

1 1 2010 BMW 318I 2.0L A/T ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD 4DR SR SKW4392R 2010 08/03/2020 17.2 15,983 04/10/2019 100 $15,983 

2 2 2012 HYUNDAI ELANTRA 1.6 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR SKH4467M 2012 07/12/2022 35 33.8 04/10/2019 100 $33,508 

                      

Total 
Fees               200   

NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR         

  Bankruptcy order         

  Accident car         

  Tender for Scrap         

           
 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: Ong Jun Wei <JunWeiOng@ocbc.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2019 3:41 PM 

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie <ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com>; Lim Serene <LimSerene@ocbc.com>; Chia Keng Teng <ChiaKT@ocbc.com>; Lee Jin Ying Kelvin <KelvinLee3@ocbc.local> 

Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 7/10/2019 

 

  

Help  

 

 

 

 

This is a secure, encrypted 
message. 

 

 

Desktop Users:  

Open the attachment 
(message_zdm.html) and follow the 
instructions.  

 

Mobile Users:  
Get the mobile application.  
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Need Help?  

Disclaimer:This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the 

use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error 

please notify the sender. 

 

Email Security Powered by Voltage IBE(tm) 
Copyright 2002-2016 Voltage Security, Inc. All rights reserved. 

  

 
 

 

       

-----BEGIN VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3----- 

MIItzwYJKoZIhvcNAQcDoIItwDCCLbwCAQAxggiTMIIBDAIBADCBjzCBiTGBhjCB 

gwYDVQQpE3xNRnN3REFZS1lJWklBWWI5SGdJQkFRd1RiMk5pWXk1amIyMGpNVEky 

T0RFek16UXdOREEyTUJvTUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUU5NVGt3T1RJM01EQXdNREF3 

V2pBWURBSnBaQVFTYW5WdWQyVnBiMjVuUUc5alltTXVZMjl0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG 

/R4BAQIGBQAEZBjFoff8rXA+67glwB1a5eB8NQfoPgXEyUH1Cv7lUV3nLv2C4cR1 

WvdRME6V3Ge/0FfniVPIwUM5muD/CY0SMetsBK2UP0q0GlldzqDYP7Ikx3q+8vty 

ULhr5q12O7EMy10CcIswggEHAgEAMIGKMIGEMYGBMH8GA1UEKRN4TUZnd0RBWUtZ 

SVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9ERXpNelF3TkRBek1Cb01D 

VzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRrd09USTNNREF3TURBd1dqQVZEQUpwWkFRUFkyaHBZ 

V3QwUUc5alltTXVZMjl0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIGBQAEZNDJI6lq/E7862NJ 

wTwGMhS91tU1Kfrp8kTL72GtgQ+fZ84xxA72GWokJ+tLJW30HN0bXOTu9cOOirG1 

T3jgJCJTpOT/AB9ebj39NoYJFtuECB+6fWsnbl1pYrcRBzWXN8Yy/CEwggERAgEA 

MIGUMIGOMYGLMIGIBgNVBCkTgYBNRjR3REFZS1lJWklBWWI5SGdJQkFRd1RiMk5p 

WXk1amIyMGpNVEkyT0RFek16UXdOREE1TUJvTUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUU5NVGt3 

T1RNd01EQXdNREF3V2pBYkRBSnBaQVFWWTJocFlXeHpZMmhsY21sbFFHOWpZbU11 

WTI5dAIBATAPBgtghkgBhv0eAQECBgUABGQrSRxagGtZNBMg1vJ5o8isfMvs34cN 

+8OtFsQfLt5XuwrrfFY5699Wrgig/nDkaer2ojLd9rmRJmtoHWHg0xi6zguO0Xaq 

7h2heoJRCYX/k3pYLNcmJS7y6RDt8XgE6KE0yo3PMIIBEQIBADCBlDCBjjGBizCB 

iAYDVQQpE4GATUY0d0RBWUtZSVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJ 

Mk9ERXpNelF3TkRBNU1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRreE1EQXhNREF3TURB 

d1dqQWJEQUpwWkFRVmEyVnNkbWx1YkdWbE0wQnZZMkpqTG14dlkyRnMCAQEwDwYL 

YIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARkW3TvRQRjuCy+AXBX/iny/VhDTRnw44ehcmFJbtT6Qid/ 

DnYixuwVoqiw/SXHe0fJ/mL2CKA10qHP6ghrfCMp6M2A55A/oXYHo4M38WSw0I9f 

W85bLvAPQMHFktve+4c8pRTzBjCCAQwCAQAwgY8wgYkxgYYwgYMGA1UEKRN8TUZz 

d0RBWUtZSVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9ERXpNelF3TkRB 

Mk1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRrd09USTVNREF3TURBd1dqQVlEQUpwWkFR 

U2JHbHRjMlZ5Wlc1bFFHOWpZbU11WTI5dAIBATAPBgtghkgBhv0eAQECBgUABGRn 

O0X0C7CUIl5EcSq6Gm8vsCpMKk7MNNylzdr8pn+8xcrvwXD5q41099zOjONQYXI3 
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Bxv6cKTZ0pA/1POk/Jjd9fqX7PG39ttXyVrwtVe5akeQvMVuyqVSAYt6eflfxRzf 

lNmPMIIBFQIBADCBmDCBkjGBjzCBjAYDVQQpE4GETUY4d0RBWUtZSVpJQVliOUhn 

SUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9ERXpNelF3TkRBNk1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFpt 

OXlaUVFOTVRreE1EQXhNREF3TURBd1dqQWNEQUpwWkFRV1kyVnNhVzVsWm05dVow 

QnNhMnRoZFhSdkxtTnZiUT09AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIGBQAEZOqlweLs/2sK 

gOgO2q9CNkv6iFp2a6OEyZkGrhQaIH0Qb9UC0fOlAwwDeG89SkdD5FrHJO5UGXLB 

0JjJ5FGxepGO8hH0XMCrXVat4d/pGZH3i4Nl11F4Yq3TMA24JSOPMf88m9cwggEM 

AgEAMIGPMIGJMYGGMIGDBgNVBCkTfE1Gc3dEQVlLWUlaSUFZYjlIZ0lCQVF3VGIy 

TmlZeTVqYjIwak1USTJPREV6TXpRd05EQTJNQm9NQ1c1dmRFSmxabTl5WlFRTk1U 

a3dPVEkzTURBd01EQXdXakFZREFKcFpBUVNjMmxsZDNOalFHeHJhMkYxZEc4dVky 

OXQCAQEwDwYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARkF31CC2p39K2FLDJFXdRCCWs6c6hIEKuQ 

GIm4bLq4G8eRCauSP/MIsWGjXRGXowVXNpAx3UwqQfx7kFHOEpW0Q7R/VD/rgc2p 

RLWq+y4frme+pTMzUkvBgLzC+KyMZ0nBUj418jCCARECAQAwgZQwgY4xgYswgYgG 

A1UEKROBgE1GNHdEQVlLWUlaSUFZYjlIZ0lCQVF3VGIyTmlZeTVqYjIwak1USTJP 

REV6TXpRd05EQTVNQm9NQ1c1dmRFSmxabTl5WlFRTk1Ua3hNREF4TURBd01EQXdX 

akFiREFKcFpBUVZkbUZzZFdGMGFXOXVRR3hyYTJGMWRHOHVZMjl0AgEBMA8GC2CG 

SAGG/R4BAQIGBQAEZLVlDLFO1nALC/WQmZD3ifv4+KPGYkRHe8iq7dDdQafMwBBa 

XEkNbBGuNtQY+h5lh+VkKwHVguQvfh+mV3q0wEnM7aTdLTUSX9MPKPhDln0qMPq2 

AIzGKLmyOE0fVZQNsmLASm0wgiUeBgkqhkiG9w0BBwEwHQYJYIZIAWUDBAECBBDT 

rON4NQZR42ti87qbVAMXgIIk8FpvNFshJBMCopAvlnUgpLCI+L5D2PQR27AFvCaZ 

Gm2eS5wDW+xDEnbpn6tyDpkavkrBxK2tbLMKgUY8ok8j2yjuMmE+sJGW/oX3Nj4a 

I+/d8PPQZADXE6aAWwfNIJB1J3TyqI30zYTkB/2dlNi0d4+3YEupTBi5G/axgnq1 

NTxjRn5OZhASbjMV531+WhO+HSB5v5I1qGe0DjZUUZnjAFFKEdKNA9NVCiGcdeMo 

w7RDugpjvENQ2jdH8E5DcvaG55HMyxpExJ3gR12tpb/rRS3Nbhq95YWB9uyMM5wH 

MmznyNGcHB1dVd8RPOEiRsdoRoG3gbQoSwsEFl1257JCj88Rpssyv9I38GTVye7D 

kORCY7NudOEzZD5g2KcVu67ArYm6iWtdmIp5rDp6BHjGA6MbxUxVJgQF0QuAgKNo 

d+H+Th7ZF3vN5UoT2Mc8aFCL6dmuTq1cYDFole97KJChCjjN/bQMc6Oq0LTRKerZ 

bVIWjf6TtRcaxXDJfoR0/iPrZ9gTE5O32DO4PJjFGeKldX3YLiYO6ukf7Nd6Xz5V 

8aFx+lGTJLPUz+RoIPwcQPxhzf1wdhiHXaPP03sCYbGP4bpHlrqwj21tmF3HTVwG 

DZkgKbyR7+0ty2IxH2TFhTGeEw9zZtH4rIZt1hc60461dJhr1hDshbL49S729Wa8 

EAa56AzsVL9L1zgUf+019j1Lr7+p70R5l9TBGgWyJwN3bIXnCzX9xhgpMz4gli6C 

yUSFjOkh4Lo0hLMIGZg2r8h/o4aDrd+necjGp/eTDiE+uDHvJY+54OLgcQrnY1OT 

ra9xFWol+wJV/ud2dLI2Iw5PFLXQKnRr27o0ovamngE0GGrWZSvCWkFAHc8rdoUW 

5cxMpowW3jYqeUAyuWNVYYtb8LDeh7GFIxvRLRYZLSBBmzzIlAujp+1sVyuUJNhH 

JBGn922z3NQnjhDiy59UUX8ZzkqrZgTKSqAo90MWBjTUbdLQ5w78nuSdobt1Lf45 

uK+fDjZZBNZ1SR+LRM+ZDtnTu6zyX8j3k8g6BhbPW1HW2YfHu2WmVPVeI2a/roMb 

AuNoVUtZ4yH981st3J6VLXdIlWvNKQ2Lt9IY/Sq9gcoCSCt78RNlct6x+Rk5ZORj 

11GpvuUytzUqjUuxaGGug7WBr18LexeY4C7+8+LyXPS8JwJu1OfM321zWtHeQ0gL 

FLzdWqtDzRdLnipGNVglxgubZSDnX2cQ1f4ySpebs7R18K8XUzX+yaHPv4lPoEVp 

goc8P4o0brr4IIDGGGm58Bg1CcIjICnHwyM4pprz5aoTb9BEXY7M5lfv3ev6HeJf 

1pylKozEHo9GYGCOxFUUhctbU23iVJMDKETmGbrrII4nJoV/+R0aERKF36GDfZpN 

CyWJ0J0e6539LBMww5A9ATwH4ocyWwUySBwcNDezSV1aZON9otd8iZMeSMJ5Ivjq 

D6nfs7pHiJ2N7HkLOZCCnuCNarujqTk9hsXzL3CCVBbO8JM4ITy6stG+I32tH6Qs 

KUxltJ6238tw5jHw9NaLqqeKMHRB5sYiev0vKh9K83bWysAC9xXPRUPBdsmMCxrc 

bbvH3oEzB+PXncIsP9KlsGN8GZnA2mbK8qK5zoh1DVmvw3e1UFGOoPmmJAvDQfQ0 
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VHttVEkZ5WpYn0MeTUvgDjpQth5A/JPMfKW6isls5kGOTjTVy0EB+dBIuNFDBXcD 

M3IwHMpEUe0I4sWtj2OrHLfbRR9YJL2Gcp69ks3j594CF/tkxpsKTImqgnOAI56T 

eWdfhvr6NUjpJg1x1UshHKp2LJteJ5DOIdyUMRr54tvbpntvD2HfISQZwrB2cXSp 

nkbNpvWJerBVxjbsjRiag8bakbZNRZg4ty8g/qG2bdMiA3D7ezQxQMbX3nw6MpzZ 

IxBpQV4i7iR1H2qQYY8xVC/i1y4Mdfn/KjkFnU+BSaEnNlKrRV1zBO07jVX2bq9c 

1oVao34powWCvorznUuswVSY5L8pKBiSrDAczH4o2Kgwg1NQRRXL3+maQqX06enO 

kgXhwNA7ZTiQHChw/rHMEK5roGYgWkkSYaiCZaxKJjZPWwhPtmouGPNvaiKMowl1 

Cg3C2stDHOV+9JVgz1jTC6C+3JwGoku26H6C2w5DB/f/wx0wA+sBi2xLslqoHqdC 

sBtgkgPN91QEL6IeAe6ZoUvawj0EUoYD6tBLxMOro7w1a308XdfJ6iHmJsAoHXHC 

dJCji0hEctLOb6vQTL1RY6GGq1Y2yM4i22cdMRRJ4vPf9zN54Rbs41XPmHNhsBf8 

BTKTmik9+p4ZjrhWd/AgyB/es/pKwh1ckXWl0w8NIE7alIx6hKqg+ZkC3us1t0FX 

MiEDtVlHRs1kBNYsrQXBALrD3/tqhPM19fHptoAboobcZzIBxUYTTnshN0Jhk+Q8 

G1m5wwh5IYbGQh/NhRrFV4OLUngdkCzDu5CDmOHlCrYjG+AT3jg29yXYCiUXZQaX 

/zSFPZEhvQL1u4MZkvP59UukCgK4QrEin04/Pi9MdrT6xEvbS1Lezl6OBTl2zTaF 

VNmZ2bRsolHgy8v9q+0xAq/VVIpdQ4+heLOZi2ymeL3gPFlg3PTuKxhY0SxZQkZ8 

HyxEuE2s3cuS+7ikIc9+Myd7I4njuxlQg/13Etlj2FfOx9AqhrC/SzIsZ9oEx4EI 

qaMOZKNeIMKmPIqgjCDsLskWgC3V80k+o7UNM8aRpux8fFAmZMEay1KAYWidhX3T 

wqWljvq8ojorIVgC/HJunytNFKCfVghIhnu2RqcyaBUo3FJ9nFZxOzNLVahf66xK 

VGFRPnBA95dWjQPUdS9eBuMbkyvFohU9tHI6C4hiMaEM8C+ZFFglWYF4C0Uzvmlr 

3AJt5FLjmEZx6NvHymICuRPuJfg8ya4K7MAsfDXM66levNTk39FNjic3GU9Fi7EY 

MNIRnKCXDwPbE7CR5zjvQlBUAPH/rMuQVNRuqjelSYTNFp6wxD9x3g1dGSiyqSVv 

tfaF/BKYP2OCvzAoziR8Q5/AJEyzhomGB11o4gzErExoEzmd9r3mchOy//gHYzyL 

NMCHysmZZMzmpEj3GtLqBga2hw/lp1X3Z2XNvw4gcK1bqbuOncylPmcr2Nu6ohYQ 

A9tudwlUi3THbUMdz8NYK1W0zpgLMKJWztsTZ6C037T3KdT8WuuKKthPMHzIoCZ8 

J/Hg0Dnp/lDwUbVDUH07amrG55MYl3IEajHb7TIANaMTzxjfGWMUH+/b8/xsU+8Z 

jBV7Tboe8UvlTs6ac6YHhcYxtg5GxX6Y5hACSDnVmwMYc2rnZMFmqxNEAE27AJ10 

SYCs5vissvv3BgT9p7En/kdwbqf/I/UdPHmbSmyoTGg4y+rp1IlOReiRMXoLjBiW 

u1NKqABSUGrZwN0rv/eJqYvFheeg3Zx+kXvB2kV2tl+UOdqWwrWi53wOp4FVDB2L 

zuGWsRdvDX5K1D2qKiqODg1Og0yPlAvCqiZrqIVdXr0b86Y3s5+ez56FF0A4xYEQ 

KSUMGPhUE+xLQi+3LrYlEgalcrVRiGFYRv1BV/fmqf8y+Ak5gElYJOq/ApxDcsd7 

Yo/2cTQYD/rxwQj1m+KLzqwBOfJDg7KVazW+T0t+VBDd33YXplQpFp5e7FlS4DCm 

x7vqK4yzLEkqX3Dy3kHz3CBn2ZfAqbS6iwlNzBatGRi78MrA0HsYOsZJa0J+Bs6o 

oCbVAH0chvh6cVDY4ttq5hC0EoRBpKKB/vxxkKSYCPkJ0bmACXPbc7ncojdNngSl 

kN6sror76K4nH/0jq4bF3ZfwuHV6DCWGxZuZ5G28p/wdJOlYbj9PF4jVaF5qW0oi 

BGr2eZJxUA8BCcgQpIJwEl+U27jmkmbFtZc8h73Hhh5aG81aq1vMMRY99n5nXkPc 

8B+xLpHsVzv8egkx6+aHHtYvzdtVSJS3ryD0ZaaXyW05dZq27sT7z379eoVyvhlq 

EBpQFU2wmZHaDElEWGJiAg93oNiCEoebe+8yVfeRjTgSrWP96pSXYqvTQ+iRVYMU 

YXpgLrSY1L7W/HcAFvLTOd8TmanLtYctGQYnOmFweSV861MbfdWJVTvXmXBMgPsV 

5ArNB1DmTAYbEc0U4kyoPGCVh0Jp1RV99B4/5uSYqEtK1s3p1203sVlkfvtKNfBx 

jXB95PnocSeXh0Y0MUg2XtXpoJ9j96JMfnB/46zYSF+9DybEBNuQ1Ga55kbFdpIU 

QQ9yb22Iq1U51KXX0sHNLFLw+eCbSU+ou8Da15+q+QG3cUEovA9tyIlBDWQpwVi0 

PdRw7NEBKstSUXVKHeuFCjAna9ZvEFRkanqwfvd99Nj4JWzifn//JjEj1IMLkyg7 

9I8CL1fk6B/JgYdq8liHCwOI1cEkoXQov9ClECku12OlyNWeKzrwVaGXOw65Hg4S 

QcfugrWf3Faen94Imgn1nut1ZenSOJoVw3xEyo5OlmCA4FktdLy/QRnvlmlxv7jX 

mZgrEb0SaMP03Zp80IOoT5w/Nv4u+Hf1Xj7aAIXy4JPiWs8aM2td834j040SThwq 
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LTpSBnVFy7DoJ0JlAkjUzI4vIJRJ5VZYGYxmVWCzlYMTdN0CyLuCsBIoF9L3EpG0 

3KR9OeYr8RjDFr+T8E1oIWBcOmhDdEjN8idrgnyTGeyqAZLcmurwo26l/ivJLUWg 

M8gXgJ5b3/vXB8uBhhtU1yfj5AtlO5vb26+BM1uDr5M/j0kQGCHQKTSg6y6X20// 

rW+Q7aGBuILaH5Dl/8siqvM6JJCJGshAvhN87EuGxHHrJF09XrqKwAHTvQYe+Y8N 

GWzRr6ym6SgTTDzL0X9eZSe71QizMsMBd40FjV3gcIcGh0LbjODw/uXqSCIYmpGc 

JApKG5z2dUZlpkPEcvhdabGAeC5JK2+5uQ19J2NB1F22ZoIDShXwDmlHKUimfZlJ 

ziGPK9A4AHz0RvgWvqsfSSHOxQ4YGhFUcPzFEEmMRFiEIEo0Ctdgmnhx6uV/0iPe 

VqC+raHc90ch/LalV87Udgv2EP49jSXZycggVSSEkQ9Bv40vgYSEKMcgBBpVkjM2 

UD9gWrqhz2EBDTrsnHMEV9OjyMEqTvyH2JJ7V2JhGcAi9CaorERq5BsSsXCrARxZ 

vDQuSjgevYXGKDdDZGQCSJffTJLxQwXU0GmbP6G2witU6BB+1Gptw7A+4XUlhB0J 

iKym5OmQEfL3jxwIHxAYKG0D+VlQVTcSSL6THoFeJ01neciU9oBn152paZBNQO4w 

3kpTbIsk5guaiTLZaPYt7nG1L76GBNB4AxbEFcbBthcPt+A6n5sYscPIhenG/Gk2 

RsO/phjpX7JepsmGp+F1z/ryfU+biCHJd61gFnCQLpTMmnnqXFqdol5fXm2mdeKr 

humASFmqSdTQcSdaJQ500ncCRlvLA0yl1EHJi0VVsM9vwcf6fPhU/T2ZNVVsBgoU 

uq43huWeDqowEzi4AOGDRWnc+BLMFiJqikr0yhSrhYbUOjq9JcHJb5YAwJxHmHvK 

wC7BlUtmGuAoGfTDzYAaKpSxKOHWR+GFBxYeCitKEFvCrVJGF9IMMpQZQ1PmC0Zz 

l3YtyFX+L1lt+SsgOxKAH/8W9+5jk9EP1vbPnZcghkmgCCM5piFcmp7XyRHWPt49 

PFx92tDz3xYCZSdzA+XxoevFXGJ9rp5LTuSBrbhnPFtQonnDshQKbFliO95LRHgb 

kA0fmWHUu+7JC9XyJWZOhHPdf58HmmH8jUUSmRRbmQey9m+fcXQBNZ5/2472ktNW 

phDvatkXWjbbnrWyO/F52351Le8PiE6foxORICnq00bSdjcw05W8dnFXZy4ZaIMw 

ypaIpIhfNnD1nPo2VW6/He6Gj19+g2/Y30QciIFrnSj2GDA0dcb28rwcEAg/wzAT 

ZBJfh7YgHqBNixMqnE7Oykn4Y/QfOisZw5GsEzW2aliCSyYbwgptJ6De9X1vwkCP 

v+QCD74QtsyujIIjUNTvoiYoIBNmapv8VGkEKpZt4jtUqO5xLwOkJLQt7f/607m9 

D3Nlv5TtT1Mk3IrLjUWXJHnoLLBsPjbOrvAATJV2F1OQPhhx5dhhc2MiI6Kglz84 

pylb9wCPf4QR1ySWWVhvaWQE+R2/1pNWF4vUwFEGH3Jc+dM351Fz0rqWw7DTynyD 

Z9DDXlra7WYTeNvjwl24kyCXO8Fv3UmgMIbrJgiI+S/qNbepG8LiYAiXn1AUQCw3 

eFT7ERoY9JNwJzP+MKZ81yfo2Bc2TKVCO9DColzJ6Wy3SeCdYrfTQk5IZZAlGsoL 

9NKcC27STdI+749MjIc7lihGp2ptRG6H1aAJFJage+J/3LQKILmE902gGiPgHsy3 

IjhiNfGKwpaMuhBT+p6N5bIstGQrKZYEhInOgd75MLadfhUAA6mxGcZ0DumMMpJU 

mVCc4ya87BD38D5n0CX0+XcvFsh7CqCjb1Y/xm092BtW436i8J3F1t965iNLo2JB 

wdKlkmWRsTQsjtUWOPFIacESKcAD4Ggg0CUsmHcq94oZ+PtBC77Zw2ckYnTbfnkU 

fhBRwckXB+QCSjM5NaShUFrxE1kKAsQ5r4ijMvqnfIqumivsRGNrENXtf+bMQWgM 

fKYDqg6YbQ3OqJjBgZH1h5b/82G8NzNXr60sNc60JokzlC+/ZQkvgZmYh9b4F7lQ 

oDlz8Vw9jUiD5uSwa7QHYv1MaZIrf6rLHvDN5qlkomHX1xJ7wBQCrEMojewziTIm 

63GVmXGOcwX97E9M5MTfD8hawMUXMuDJ5DdioD8DkY11KSSv35R7uQOhDOTgdH9S 

DApJCu0LX3LH9ro/WPogBCBeKpJtIP6oSMyvcgDGLv9yhS9whxp5ILTWipFPTjpB 

gGSUWeqAUD/UOPctJijzqqM+8qx2TACDqSLyENZJgbnqOlKzITOmXfn7jFOomj02 

m3V5LzcoGfxnts/a5LuEqC8cS5S4ZVGsuiLoLa6771nV+SUcVOsE24VTW3dLBO4b 

tDKensSJttmP79XDnUi3XXKPbzD5XBqAKl3e84ibN29G0YLoHG6uQ09lGtuqF2C7 

NPuTxY+QZG1PPb6tAHwBU08OegVTJZ8aZgpSDZiH/3aUPeq21OwjfvK7DT6XU/ND 

bA6XrV/iilDsi48gmA4zmtLYfyL6dqF5mgYOivSgktn6ut9QZjHgYvvt6jobIxt8 

ReRNO9Z4wDEBARwYxzO2XV/9WPRaooH0Yr9UXpqaLh8LLzDhUq+KiDjDtludZR6j 

SsUA9mpDUnBvoxDgoy0mgbOFNQm/06fjYaVD6ulu7RbvH5IHOfTDF1WzX/ByeAPB 

05aXHbnBGUJjvep6MwLmPdzNhxXmkxcqZtf5lIJHkG6KP1njiBLHTrjth7MQuqeV 

pMIvURZGJluPMuNiMiQ8KbNoN3QIopELPSZZJW0kgi5DMNDyNhMjHlQh1pld39qJ 
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F846aG/Br+s3koVjD3EBx3AKrv2wtUUoOGTcpDCppm1M3g0RVcQYXlzP9tkm64Nq 

AGQvU+6wmCe+6y9btqzPrbzFJbAh9M4xohDjsKEqIcasHjyF1+QMDdenFyAfCcQq 

1z53LvxUvnKFiHnJU912u2MFW1iWvkxuZLhroa0pS5e2EX1kP0UURDe3uoxkX3j+ 

V5Dj9C63HbkDHeFz8KOvaOQOdL8ohgGuk21stOb7S1hf7v+S/sUj4vXPVY1pa2Ln 

NDsB9VLEafmAPqAkUDCR42JIR5TAAitmBZGbxqkeD0+7jmZ7hWbe00DvBnJM1FwV 

PV+81nBij6sKrLGU22ZlQRj+MMQOcY8dXrFtgV6CdyyB2mbogaxR99u22DdVFVlL 

kkT8/jetI86TX9nbkr9JPz84Qw+fTP+T7g4HtLJ5zQt9DbgiP+WjQWKrBpijIYn4 

kAyBcDFeiRSnX/xkgdZPMlAnYZSQk6OxQvaima8gQKcTzDZd7W5fP4CV4DYl0FUC 

NHDN7TNxePRxVsx9l0P45zzPFbvAk5SUOiQbOvuvE49aMmhaFbvllUvnDWyhx82I 

OflAJ6cvIjWrWiSQ2O6juQZ/ZGQS2SfvzTRZ4Nd6zne2lutg0wfyfVNU5OnXkMTB 

jvXyXH3xWPbFXs0D3IM87fleTcQlFApZy4ePpbhPOt6f/cP6J1kxnPWVRGg5QQtp 

JltfoihifjgZajAEJtLh77LitFUjSRiFy/mzko0ozv0IWcGxj+W61yjWjF2lNrV6 

03z5N0QLA5rxQ/h9L18MbEJK4DHkdqRjNjdNVjbepcBLhMhogzf2F4pWKHigCn1m 

1s7bcaje5XfeNqQaovbmIkwMajq67WsbrP2BAr6Mxk9VZCGDtqYUcCQnmOiAycad 

D6WwNE5FUn/ryG4dSsc7JD1iNPxMuTeyYH32avGagCo6s+2gTlGaAaChZnH1SKC6 

6JK2fTB59t6rntIK6N9o047aJD0+pVpSbr0Vh2Qk1YiI57m/+T1dbAqOTsAdzYmg 

ymx648CiTPOTV7Hgn8EcIs+8bqROM/alPFpGuQMhy4hKsg0FA9fDzAH/IcM1/Ol5 

ERIZpPCprXFznVjSw/ngnTIqEPSU6oMsSkreoqs24/mFaoWkNeqGB+OneOpOaO3E 

HHsiwWGT9yaOuaN9bljGGHp0T2VE1uvHtksGUBHkF+UzYKFScbl6w6vXSBv6am6q 

KXUu+dpnI1UheRpVX/ljqtMNIJbHdXw/otK3jNi5Mccy4UPCoUIJE3+NTQo3/IVY 

4zZK72G+hX/Yp9wXw82lFchfi3lwpwv82oGJLDNKiEjOgdTR+hDmRkzE00n/5t1l 

OUrKFue5Lw7QEYF2S2R43MX5MLHZ415pBDKPuFMRZny0BvdkjVfdOv9KJdA3SK4s 

M/ZT1YH9ShiDvWEVEmVVHvrC9QUY2Ku/IvyTs8dFoKs8Pc8O8kmEaATyhLSptJXv 

qzIXUUzY3gzp6cPXKEG6ALu3hCU3naISZq5PigAmNCG8Yw6V7ilaD5+Gen+2RxYv 

SbDed5yq3CysSCoZhlnD4Py23yKQDEqF13oR40hbi12yQa9M1apcI64q7vs8AHH8 

/N1qguRJVj9WXQpgw4Ul5L40eh/CX61aglhX5Pwti0JCqMMhpLH4psT9wxlKVZgf 

RUHP7A+8z8vRdvjIqQlzXXZIcsS8/rjRJY8hvyZVOaswp4L61WLcR4ITnaXXJTH+ 

gPU7ts85dUwb0vkEYUvbqL6A8CS6YAWgoZt24FqGuJwfRHFdRGhhH4zqERl5UuMj 

CFkg2PEmlLiHWwXhiR0UbrqTnJarxaEkwby4JcW8aR5g+ncWmANwnGZ53wxrOk1Y 

qtUpudfaStEqqkBqQumJ/xO0v21LzSmzkD+JAFHJ1m/v/i5FiL5HnQ+oOVk5+Dln 

TCHhx4jC0IVJv938mwm8W9tvDAPZ2f0CofhZ9uX8q7uT48fYjdcIs7QV7fNMj2zW 

WBln6hxwVyWF+Axihhn3zSlYeGqpuUl25qTe0gUvWvGJtidtp/QbceDpt95d1KSo 

ya6Sbw1ZCt6hNhSxh4m1OpUx53a1wFATjQhnx/hM6oJ+gxlL6Z3epQR0vJlsF9Pz 

YLk3juua2ORlshE+6bTXxG151BT2/sdc4BwqO4i2vrz3+XK8H7Iwij4cz8rzZai9 

S0P7thcgEtM8bpuMKXn5Ri8GyZ+dEdDXYB5WIxnsz8URJQk3WbqGocQ9TVSYuBLs 

oyCKFMNCVJlsf2r+kuBDB0fR5/dpfjNRIwCVSaCKDVQG69iOkeNp9L8zuea66Y9k 

nNpN4lV1zbTheYwabJaOYjCcYZxOkWbawISYkBzyKbqKXPbUWyYH9AKRco3zaTQc 

JGLtt3sAigAcmhYepwnPKo+IELrXZfJUkSV3n7t/PM5txM4ToonTQ7Gs+H0yf1Ha 

Mx/jcHriepoFeS1DmbIWg/O/yQGJsHOgdltzEBWyIbWbk0PWb7MPlhmnc0BjgOTo 

4i2cI6n2dLyoautc+Gcd7MV+mwhdmZL4NJbwHl9anDb2oHwGh7OCwNw1T6IphoyM 

VQIe1g1x2fQjsEL/DZR2iPwE3O614zmn8Hd3heyHrLs/jBxaNH4mwIs55uw2GNqb 

OkpPkvG+lgcvIXXkIpWMIFmpBGd8pkGdQrNd1uPmY0Mh4UVQux8TAjvLMAnd5KQ3 

3iF+fmCiGtPOiRVDH6btAsEY7PwMSxgdOE7do9yZXVrQajxsdJvhiSK9sSdmUnZw 

JzeohcyffWKSe3hr8ems+2zw5zIv7FJvbLtl48RUoILXVZgFjSSZL0jNz2zlsuFx 

GPQl98+6vQkhvu55pv1BET6e9p6CauV4gJtsJZHnw3NVTzxDPM8p6kv+AvwL6du8 
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QrPy8dNqw6K1evfm/8qcXiyQ50awYQYMK6sXXRzhp4oeGw3NHHAcvY388THOVK8L 

taXRolbk2WxZXlE7LdVoERrAZfhXMS02EX/xZtQoNDdTxJagSqbspv6WburMwEV/ 

QDQhusfoGh3DV14VZSsVMcDIljAF5Cr8OvIj58sQuMyyenGhTfTw/hi6lHFx3ctL 

J03SAVp4KFy6ooZi+0anCvhecTZpz8HFCnEj/CZhSGhceukR6apahgkpzX3Z7LjZ 

vN3tcEnuldKTZu4SMKypWv9lmJn8D8SPBmafWCIXloNmJrL91iXIZppGdm+mdHZd 

oH1O824SCJs2iKLXyO2I+LlRy477uDYxdNFnVMLRd3LiM5FzNasyVG79cUMMkXgU 

GcuxQvh7K/t68Xt9WazmSp+KsrizuPUZYApPHTsqeY+rzuCiY3PpxBB0bgvfLFPW 

/sUsOVsUKmYsqyCXPf9qjg+P1Xv59nKauhzFOLo/B14KerOvdBddX515Jl9Ml8Jq 

bAR0DfV+yhT/v6TpkwK1KSG08qP99lqw7S9rJPhhJ7YQ86Bx1yGJiPVT8Zz3KNz2 

J9+rtsprkHTFddvAW7rJNCjfhRN0jnPX7ywb9vQrJtzSbyVMbEpme7ipptDfsQxP 

Rmr/XrVAfTXDt5rq7lI0aWqG7KXkPtPR+7gujXYNYbrv/Vfk9ookLHr7nxaW1L3M 

C7ddEDKwtMaNJVB7WLpCcPxkloeds406PMOifQf7Km/dSSu2sNVqfN6qIrDsSUGT 

kUgyLIil1pFr2tV6wknyzZSQw5Jyao1njhVW9X3Z1sSpO3mAyQU1CihXPzBetYwI 

IIXaih40eEuUj/elGVuwpHTIDQPcgXlueZbRzrl4ML7GVESkdC17chk0q6yrcyyE 

UmkTGQOAgIXNzdrKLbLUxKTozlpSkfgDgL/Ua4FcCGw+Ws8dTKrBskoxC/Qc1U9Z 

G+dreBW0+2ma1rO3jKG7xRTaY6UkZt1RYmAS2AzFfEs+uesF73oi+kJRKsqKM4YG 

HXpfy3zwb/cY0V3079BReS0tMPY3SWuyg42UbHAln2pGah1x75S5w64FDqPXI4oG 

F+GZJoRl4V6NuWq57F7nCTRKLiHJoEtqxpFigCo3ua8BzTNOq393KUTNLtRRMhLV 

9kP9KRoBxG2oyyXgVoyJ6Xo3Dn3JBGvt/1c41IhrPusXv1k+HWLGll6YNWIroO/a 

vah3XxRMWlSBrU8GNQbHncssQZSDVpFSDLC/37BicG+jO9zN2kFZ7vn1m09EyiP8 

orjh5uql+GhSwH3fJfxM8NJ/KhIhaamE1zAwRIcSsqzvtfWiL7zhzdkwEG3TI3+l 

OmaKTjxCsh0XM2vmMdFHWurCZB+5AlMek4etk1vcfs4W4f5HrjGZBiZ0AN9rcGa0 

k6u8tBcso737f+dwRCUwfEcDCcvOyhsdS1Jo8nk1dzV2WZ6j8ruIKm19GFXs3oVo 

CzhbViDm957/vq+7UpB0z2vZODUKhm+dUTrz8NPRXz+iXWSiQpXjdtblA12Pf9Kf 

brLjEqVaijVC3X5E4jwy8lbEJPAK4HPdvV/ayJsvTmfwEfsN9/RsATd/WNHodHc3 

Qu/6/inmSZNy2h850NnVE7biYFjcO1hlBpJSlCBQAIFQWjwMxmVjJQ863jFJOn0s 

LkSvEMFEpbAOYjjRle/NBmpOoUrTMmamCx73M1AwDw/FDKgKdUqlu6qAm7Ga+9JH 

iWi6AX8/wrMsywyXhq4Bkwz5gXSkRZffVqpvqC9yq/WovNBsxN8lsaCfdFCdRG34 

RcmEVFYheToFxUSEd52PHi2aHcrYC/G9pShEhKNQNZgHqQt2gX3UgbBgf/txAIOc 

SoVYzFE0M842LQEz1oKYilQH5rcFMZSqECptk/iF/400fgiRvmvHHWdAG1ztbdRP 

LgIIUrqEB8dkYVp3AtQQYpyMSMabry0ty/0lQ9HXeS7eTPNciR14syLGh/2bMEGn 

qSr9MUR6+BCVIxU5bWjJQ3ZznaMAswjPL6Ik30iv2gPex0Dw1qUdkvML6ty5r4Le 

RXz3Gm0JgPzUZZaCrx/EZAD3aR4KgdZrYcO64pWSMFQ00J8C1w08L+r+uh9kgumX 

VGbXXT4qklV0+uHXdjnb4I88tPmpF2IYTeefVZ/I5VAgOSbOT6ici3rAsi2qNmsS 

oZ7g37fnfBajX8gN1LSqJ8AUie38/WySIvzLTeGUVWRN8P3MPT06/B1mqXGJrbVx 

9zhk/VS3MDB4v8m/dP2uha/dMf+6xpzod7n+Xbb9Fp3wvOl/4us78HP+1arorg+P 

vmXb4os8JoF1IcAfnwCe55vf2w== 

-----END VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3----- 
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